

LUCAS E. LUNG

Defence Class Actions

PARTNER

"Much has been said and written about the transformative effect of class action litigation, but for most class action litigants, class actions are simply confusing, procedurally complex and expensive. Lerner's has a long history of helping both defendants and plaintiffs successfully navigate through complex class actions in a sensible and cost-effective manner."

Direct Phone: 416.601.2673

Direct Fax: 416.601.4192

Email: llung@lerner.ca

Website: www.lerner.ca



PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- ◆ Partner, Lerner's LLP (2012 to present)
- ◆ Associate Lawyer, Lerner's LLP (2010-2012)
- ◆ Dickson Fellow and Staff Lawyer, Community Legal Clinic — Simcoe, Haliburton and Kawartha Lakes (2008-2010)
- ◆ Associate Lawyer, McCarthy Tétrault LLP (2006-2008)
- ◆ Articling student, McCarthy Tétrault LLP (2005-2006)

ACHIEVEMENTS

- ◆ Selected by peers for inclusion in Canadian Legal Lexpert Directory for Litigation – Corporate Commercial (2021-2022)
- ◆ Selected by peers for inclusion in Best Lawyers in Canada for Administrative and Public Law, Appellate Practice, and Corporate and Commercial Litigation
- ◆ Litigator to Watch – 2012 Lexpert Guide to the Leading US/Canada Cross-Border Litigation Lawyers in Canada
- ◆ Lexpert Rising Stars, Leading Lawyers Under 40 (2011)
- ◆ Arleen Goss Young Advocates' Award (2011)
- ◆ Dickson Fellowship (2008-2010)
- ◆ McMillan Binch Scholar, University of Toronto (2004)
- ◆ Father Michael Bach Memorial Scholarship in the Humanities, Simon Fraser University (1999)
- ◆ Dean's Honour Roll, Simon Fraser University (1999)
- ◆ SFU Open Scholarships, Simon Fraser University (multiple years)

SELECTED NOTABLE CASES

- ◆ Acting for law firm named in a securities class action.
- ◆ Acted for public issuer in a securities class action involving alleged misrepresentations in the secondary market.

SELECTED PRESENTATIONS/PUBLICATIONS

- ◆ Co-Chair and Speaker, Tips from the Bench for Litigators, Law Society of Ontario (May 14, 2019)
- ◆ Chair, Professionalism and Practice Management Issues in Administrative Law, Law Society of Upper Canada (September 29, 2016)

LERNERS
LAWYERS

Direct Phone: 416.601.2673

Email: llung@lerner.ca

Direct Fax: 416.601.4192

Website: www.lerner.ca

Lucas E. Lung / Defence Class
Actions

225 King Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, ON M5V 3M2

- ◆ Chair and Speaker, Professionalism and Practice Management Issues for Administrative Lawyers, Law Society of Upper Canada (October 1, 2015)
- ◆ Panelist, "Paving the Way: Top 10 Networking Tips", 9th Annual Federation of Asian Canadian Lawyers Conference (September 26, 2015)
- ◆ Panelist, Litigation Panel, 10th Annual Asian Canadian Law Students' Conference (February 22, 2014)
- ◆ Presenter, "Recent Developments in Procedural Fairness: Bias and Independence", Top Cases in Regulatory and Administrative Law (The Advocates' Society: January 21, 2014)
- ◆ Panelist, A Day in the Life: Asian Canadian Litigators, 7th Annual Federation of Asian Canadian Lawyers Conference (November 16, 2013)
- ◆ Panelist, Recent Developments in Procedural Fairness, Osgoode Professional Development's 9th Annual National Forum, Administrative Law and Practice (October 23, 2013)
- ◆ Co-author, "Cut to the Case: The American Litigator's Quick Guide to Dispute Resolution in Canada" (Lexpert/American Lawyer Guide to the Leading 500 Lawyers in Canada, 2013)
- ◆ Panelist, Caveat Emptor: Duties of full disclosure, from Facebook shares, to false advertising, and other "buyer beware" tales (Federation of Asian Canadian Lawyers Fall Conference 2012) (November 10, 2012)
- ◆ Panelist, Dealing with Costs: When Are They Available and Best Practices for Written Materials (Thunder Bay Fall CLE 2012) (October 26, 2012)
- ◆ Panelist, Special Issues for the Pro Bono Lawyer, (Pro Bono Law Ontario) (November 3, 2011)
- ◆ Panelist, Keeping Your Board Motivated, Ontario Non-Profit Housing Association Annual Conference, 2011 (October 29, 2011)
- ◆ Guest Speaker: "Update on Procedural Fairness", The 7th Annual National Forum Administrative Law & Practice, Osgoode Hall Law School (October 17, 2011)
- ◆ Guest Speaker: Search Warrants, Chartered Accountants Professional Development Consortium (September 13, 2011)
- ◆ "Enforcement of Family Class Sponsorship Debts" with Amanda Dodge, Ontario Bar Association, Citizenship and Immigration Newsletter (Vol. 1, No. 1: April 2009)
- ◆ "Payment Card Class Actions in Canada: An Overview" with F.P. Morrison and J. Koziobrocki, 3rd National Symposium on Class Actions: Class Actions without Borders (Toronto: Osgoode Hall Law School, April 2006)

MEMBERSHIPS

- ◆ Ontario Bar Association
- ◆ The Advocates' Society
- ◆ Federation of Asian Canadian Lawyers
- ◆ National Asian Pacific American Bar Association

EDUCATION

- ◆ Admitted to the Ontario Bar (2006)
- ◆ Juris Doctor, University of Toronto, Faculty of Law (2005)
- ◆ Bachelor of Arts (First Class Honours), Simon Fraser University (2002)